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From: : Richard Conte ,

Sent: o Tuesday, April 01, 2008 1:31 PM

To: Gregory Bowman

Subject: Re: FatiguePro ‘ \

Louise Lund in DLR should be able to give you an update.

L

Michael Modes in Region | knows a lot about it.

>>> Gregory Bowman 4/1/2008 7:19 AM >>> o
On the Region | call yesterday morning, you mentioned something about problems with the FatiguePro
program. | couldn't hear parts of the discussion, but | wanted to check with you to see if you thought we
needed to do anything with the issue. I'm not sure of the nature of the problem, or if any plants other than OC
and VY are affected. In any case, can you let me know if the licensee renewal people down here are aware of
the concerns? :




